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u=Peter Meakin/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61DC97CC01244D018E3812B4876668E]1-
PETER MEAKI

Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2021 09:14:07 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  *Angus Liewellyn" [
Ce:  "Laua Binnic' [

Subject: RE: ENVIRO Part 1 update

There are a few other trims as well. Let’s get on the phone with Laura. Craig is saying we just don’t have the time to
accommodate the present duration.

From: Angus Llewellyn _
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 9:12 AM

To: Peter Meakin

Ce: Laura Binnic [

Subject: Re: ENVIRO Part 1 update

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

THE PROJECT

Network Ten

1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009
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On 10 Feb 2021, at 8:01 am, Peter Meakin || N /' ot<:

some more trims. We are going to have a problem fitting it all in.

| reckon we can make

From: Angus Liewellyn I
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 7:57 AM
To: Peter Meakin

Cc: Laura Binnie I
Subject: Re: ENVIRO Part 1 update

On 10 Feb 2021, at 7:43 am, Peter Meakin || NNEGgGgEGEGEGEE Vot



There are some grabs here that | thought we were going to lose.
I think we need to cut it back. Let’s talk

From Darryl Brown [

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 11:39 PM

To: Angus Llewellyn |GGG Fctc' Veakin
I > > 5innic I
Cc: samuel Moncur [

Subject: ENVIRO Part 1 update
Hi all,

here's a "new and improved" part 1:

There are some overlay place holders and all the edits work now.
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There are some notes in the script regarding the small changes required for flow ...

I'm hoping that legal will be happy.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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